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- Dear Mr. Rankin: 
ze 

So, This is in response to your letter dated 

January 15, 1964, requesting this Bureau intérvier 

G. P. Wylite of Cleveland, Tennessee, and his prother 

Major John 6. Wyliie, regarding assertions ‘wade relating 

to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. = >*- 
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Enclosed for your assist * 

each of two communications incorporating =n 

of our investigation. One communication is dated ~~ 

January 20, 1964, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, relating 

to the interview of Major Vyliie and the gecond conauni- 

cation 4s dated January 24, 1964, at Knoxville, ~~ 0°" 

-.* fennessee, relating to the interview of G. P. Wyllie 

- and related investigation... 
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/. “gn view of the request of the Co 
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that allegations are completely un 

writer is probably in need of psyc 
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and the FBI. One of   

   

letter Wyllie made 

‘peen head of the FBI 14 years longer 

_Attorney General, Our curren 

establishes that what we knew before 

2. troublemaker continues to be accurat 

Lf Vout that during interview, our Agent 

44" appeared mentally distur 

possible this may curtail. 

    

   
   
   

      
. It is also not 

a substantial individual 

we ” t's Commission referre 

“Geek. Wyllie making some rather nonspecific 

; 
n between Jack Ruby ‘and 737% 

Lee Oswald. :He also indicated. "gamblers" had something 2337 

r.did not contain much = 

to check this matter out: 

mmission. Results of. 

d Knoxville substantiate 

founded and t 

hiatric help 

<0. £ Ag you will’recall: the Bureau 4? eS 

oy 
“gith-G. P. Wyllie who: made some ‘very ¢: 

7” “ansulting and ‘critical statements relating 
the letters suggested the Director == 

was related to former President Herbert Hoover. In another 

the statement that the Director had - 
the 

t investigation merely: 

bed and quite concerned.” It.is 

further correspondence from hin. 
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